

Short CV

Profile

Associate Professor in Political Science, specialized in International Political Economy, Trade and Development Political Economy, Global Governance.

Qualified experience in academic research and teaching (BA, MA, PhD) in International Relations, International Political Economy, Global politics and Development. Courses taught (select): Politics and development in the global world (MA), Politics of the World Economy (MA), International Relations (PhD, MA and BA), Governing economic globalization. The role of International organizations (MA), Political economy of international trade (MA)

Extensive consultancy experience on trade and trade policy issues for development at the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD).

Other consulting on development, global governance and trade issues: Italian Ministry of Foreign Affairs, EU Research Executive Agency (REA), Italian Ministry for University and Research (MIUR), Research evaluation for competitive project financing (EU Horizon, Italian PRIN and VQR).

Memberships: Academic Council of the Global Governance Group (Harvard University and Real Colegio Complutense, 2022 -ongoing), Board of Directors of the Italian Political Science Association (2020 -), Presence in Journal Boards and Scientific Councils (Il Mulino – Political Science Group 2018-ongoing; Fondazione Gramsci 2010-ongoing; International Economics 2021-ongoing; Quaderni di Scienza Politica 2020-ongoing, Italian Political Science Review 2013-2020).

Current Research – Selected

Principal Investigator, Research Unit Università di Bologna, UNAEuropa Network, Seed Funding Track, Project 'Dialogues between policy-makers and Academia', Leading Universities: Madrid Complutense, KU Leuven. May 27 2020-ongoing, <https://www.globalgov.eu/>

Workpackage Coordinator, WP1 'Domestic determinants of trade and IPR policies and the role of International Agreements', Unibo (Leading) Unit, in the context of PRIN Project 2017 'New Protectionist Policies: Political Determinants and Economic Consequences',: y2017E37YRL, Ranked 1st, SH1.

Coordinator, Research Network_HDP LAB_SYNEX4FUTURE: Synergizing the Humanitarian, Development, Peace Nexus for the Future (2019-). Co-financed by: Department Political and Social Sciences - Excellence Project, NATO ACT (Norfolk, VA), Jean Monnet Centre of Excellence-Punto Europa – Unibo Forlì Campus, ALMAENGAGE! Development Cooperation and Social Engagement at the University of Bologna at: <https://site.unibo.it/almaengage/en/news/al-teachinghub-di-forli-una-conferenza-sulla-cooperazione-internazionale-e-levoluzione-della-governance-globale>

Past Research – Selected

Project Leader, Associate Project: 'The EU at the World Bank: assessing effectiveness', University of Bologna Unit, Project EUPERFORM, "Measuring the Performance of the European Union in International Institutions", Ref. No. 09-ECRP-015, funded by ESF under ECRP V Eurocores Program,

PI: KE Jorgensen. From 24-08-2010 to 24-08-2013

Researcher, Project "Estimating trade elasticities", World Bank, with M.Olarreaga, H.L.Kee, R. Feenstra and A.Nicita, IBRD DECRG-Trade Group. The World Bank, 01-07-2003 to 30-06-2004.

Researcher, The Global Distribution of Trademarks Research Project and Dataset, with B.Smarzynska and C.Fink, IBRD DECRG-Trade Group, The World Bank, 2002-2004.

Work experience

2007 – Today Alma Mater Studiorum, University of Bologna

Since 2014 Associate Professor, Political Science
2007 – 2014 Tenured Lecturer, Political Science
2004 – 2006 Post-doc Researcher (IPE)
2002 – 2003 Adjunct IPE Professor

2007 SAIS - The Johns Hopkins University, The Bologna Centre Adjunct Professor of Introduction to Development

2001-2006 International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, Washington D.C.

2005-2006 Consultant, MENA Unit (Chief Economist Office)
2004-2005 Consultant, ECA and SASIA Units (PREM)
2001-2003 Consultant, DECRG Unit (TRADE)
2001 May-October Intern, MENA (Chief Economist Office)

1998 – 1999 Emilia Romagna Regional Governmental Body, Bologna

Consultant on feasibility of regional draft laws, Regional Council of the Emilia-Romagna Region (Legislative Assembly) and Department of Legislative Studies

Education

2000 – 2003 **PhD in Political Science, University of Florence.**

1999-2001 **SAIS - The Johns Hopkins University, MA, honors., International Relations,**
Specializations: International Relations, Economic Theory and Quantitative Methods

1997 – 1998 **MA, Legal Consulting for Business, SPISA, Graduate School for Administrative
Law and Science of Administration, University of Bologna.**

1997 **Laurea cum laude, Political Science University of Bologna**

Languages

Italian, native speaker.

English fluent spoken and written language.

French, proficient spoken and written

IT Skills

Office 2018, Stata 17, WITS (COMTRADE and UNCTAD-Trains), WB Open Data, IMF IFS and DOTS, UNIDO and ISSP datasets.